







KRZYSZTOF SKOCZYLAS

ESPORTS PRODUCER

TV Producer with over 8 years of experience in Esports and Gaming in TV department for national and international companies. I can produce show at local and global levels. My greatest strength is implementation of innovations in production, which enables me to attracting new viewers and raise customer satisfaction.

CONTACT

-  Katowice, Poland
-  +48 530 399 333
-  krzysztof@skoczylas.pl
-  www.skoczi.tv

EDUCATION

NVQ ICT Specialist

ZS im. Prezydenta Ignacego
Mościckiego / Zielonka
2009-2013

SKILLS

// Professional

Network engineer
Video engineer
Social Media
Live Production
Server Administrator

// Technical

Microsoft Office
Autocad (3D)
Adobe Photoshop
Adobe Premier / AE
BlackMagic
EVS Dvvi
ROSS xPression
ROSS Dashboard
vMix / Studio Coast
Unity / C++ / JavaScript
Shoflo
KAMSOFT - Medical Systems
KS-PPS / KS-SOMED
Windows Server / Linux

WORK EXPERIENCE

ESL GAMING / TV Producer

From 2019 to now

Katowice, Poland

- Preparation of a content creation plans and execution
- Guide and manage a team before and during a live production
- Organize setup, rehearsal, production, and teardown timetables
- Prepare reports on quality issues after broadcast
- Taking care of selfcasts productions on vMix software
- Collaborate with other departments on broadcast development
- Implementation of xPression graphic packages and Dashboards
- Virtual Studio preparation and execution
- Introducing innovation to broadcast
- Scripting and automation in live production

Fantasy Expo / Head of TV Production

From 2017 to 2019

Kraków, Poland

- Managing broadcast team and sharing tasks
- Organize setup, rehearsal, production, and teardown timetables
- Taking care of the infrastructure of studios and control room
- Organize setup, rehearsal, production, and teardown timetables
- Provided broadcast support for project managers

Fantasy Expo / Project Manager

From 2016 to 2017

Wrocław, Poland

- Managing global and local esports projects
- Creating cost estimates of implemented projects
- Support and execution marketing and social media for projects
- Maintaining positive relationships with customers
- Projects execution

Turtle Entertainment / ESL Play Support Admin

From 2015 to 2016

Tychy, Poland / Online

- Administration of tournament on the ESL Play platform
- Administration of offline and online events
- Player support



KRZYSZTOF SKOCZYLAS

ESPORTS PRODUCER

CERTIFICATES

CISCO IT Essentials

CISCO

Year 2015 / ID: PL-0117354

Analytics Certification

Google Inc.

Year 2015

Certified IT Professional Windows Server

Microsoft

Year 2013 / ID: E232-3414

HOBBIES



Traveling



Design



Music



Gaming

FOLLOW ME

Twitter: @Pan_Realizator

Linkedin: @krzysztof-skoczylas

Fbook: @skooczii

IG: @panrealizator

WORK EXPERIENCE (CONTINUED)



PUKAWKA.PL / Server Administrator

From 2013 to 2015

Warszawa, Poland

- Taking care of the network infrastructure
- Configuration and update of game servers
- Customer support through helpdesk
- Development of the website and server applications
- Network monitoring and response for DDoS attacks
- Creating marketing campaigns and promotions



CENTRUM CZYŻEWSKI / IT Specialist

From 2013 to 2015

Warszawa, Poland

- Service of state institutions (schools and clinics)
- Taking care of computer networks
- Website development
- Service of computer and mobile equipment
- Preparation of graphics for printing
- In-store customer support

REFERENCES

Krzysztof Stypułkowski

FantasyExpo / CEO

Phone: +077 996 841 236

Email: ks@fantasyexpo.pl

Przemysław Czyżewski

Centrum Czyżewski / CEO

Phone: +077 996 841 236

Email: p@centrumczyzewski.pl

Krystyna Rusiniak

SPZOZ MOZ / Managing Director

Phone: 22 763 57 00

Email: moz_zielonka@wp.pl

Mateusz Kwella

Head of Broadcast ESL Gaming

Phone: +48 697 634 168

Email: m.kwella@eslgaming.com

Pursuant to Article 6.1 sec. a general regulation on the protection of personal data of 27 April 2016 (Journal of Laws UE L 119 of 04/05/2016) I agree to the processing of my personal data contained in my CV for the needs of current and future recruitment